Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Jones, Timothy (ANC 4C08)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:20 PM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)

Subject: extension case 19804

Frederick Hill

Chair

Board of zoning Adjustment November 19,20018
Room 220S

441 Fourth St NW
Washington DC 20001
Chairman Hill
Subject extension to file BZA Case 19804

In behalf of the 4C Commission | am writing to request an extension of time to file comments
on the supplemental filings of BZA case 19804. For the following reason. The hearing date has been postponed
until the 28th of November.With the 4C Commission not holding a public Meeting until Wednesday December
12th. Additionally the 4c Commission has not received hard copies of the supplemental Filing requested from
Amit Vora Developer November 2, 2018 to review.. Your prompt consideration will help to expedite this case.
Thanks
Timothy A Jones
ANC4C08

Did you know that DC has the second lowest uninsured rate in the nation? Together, let’s make DC #1. Get
covered and stay covered at DCHealthLink.com or by calling (855) 532-5465. #GetCoveredDC,
#StayCoveredDC




